



**LYNETTE HILTON, Ph.D.**  
***Senior Economist***  
**Los Angeles, California**  
**Tel: 213 624 9600**

Dr. Hilton specializes in projects involving antitrust issues and economic damages. Dr. Hilton has extensive experience with issues relating to the pharmaceutical industry. Most recently her work has focused on assessing exclusionary conduct. She has analyzed damages in a number of antitrust cases alleging delayed generic entry resulting from various conduct, such as reverse payments settlements and line extensions. In addition she has worked on several projects calculating overpayments for Medicaid reimbursements.

Dr. Hilton also has experience working on issues in the energy industry. She has utilized time-series analysis to model oil and natural gas price behavior and has performed market event studies relating to the West Coast petroleum industry.

Dr. Hilton has served as an expert for plaintiffs in over a dozen wrongful death cases and several pharmaceutical cases. She has co-authored a number of articles on a wide range of topics, including a study of immigration and the welfare state which appeared in *The Quarterly Journal of Economics*. Her career also includes studies of the semiconductor, plastics, computer and medical technology industries.

### **Education**

Ph.D. in Economics, University of California, San Diego

B.A. in Quantitative Economics and Decision Sciences, University of California, San Diego

### **Work Experience**

Econ One Research, Inc.

Senior Economist, September 2001 - Present

Economist, 1997 - August 2001

Micronomics, Inc.

Economist, 1996 - 1997

KPMG Peat Marwick, Barents Group

Senior Associate, 1995 - 1996

### **Work Experience (cont'd)**

University of California, San Diego Social Science Computing Services  
Statistical Consultant, 1994 - 1995

California State University San Marcos  
Lecturer, 1993

DeCotiis Erhard Strategic Consulting Group  
Data and Statistical Analysis Consultant, 1991 - 1993

### **Papers**

"Lost Profits and Royalties In Intellectual Property Disputes: The Need to Avoid Double Dipping," *The Metropolitan Corporate Counsel*, February 2000, vol. 8, no. 2 (with Charles Mahla).

"A New Approach to Estimating Damages in Mass Torts," *International Journal of the Economics of Business*, Volume 7, Number 1, 2000 (with Atanu Saha).

"Expo-Power: A Flexible Hazard Function for Duration Data Models," *Economic Letters*, 54 (1997) (with Atanu Saha).

"The Role of Failure Time Models in Class-Action Litigation," October 1996 (with Atanu Saha).

"Immigration and the Welfare State: Immigrant Participation in Means-Tested Entitlement Programs," *The Quarterly Journal of Economics*, Vol. CXI, May 1996 (with George Borjas).

"AFDC-UP and Family Structure: Does UP Encourage Two-Parent Families?" September 1994.

"AFDC and Household Formation," February 1994 (with Jean Shelton).

### **Presentations**

"Expo-Power: A Flexible Hazard Function for Duration Data Models," presented at the American Agricultural Economic Association's Annual Conference, Toronto, Canada, July 27-30, 1997 (with Atanu Saha).

"A New Duration Model with a Flexible Hazard Function," presented at the 72<sup>nd</sup> Annual Western Economic Association International Conference, Seattle, July 9-13, 1997 (with Atanu Saha and Arthur Havenner).

### **Affiliations**

American Bar Association